**Notice Posted:** 

May 03, 2019

# VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE:

May 06, 2019

TIME:

6:00 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING:

**COURTHOUSE BUILDING** 

POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR

100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200

ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Kevin Sagrera
  - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
  - (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
  - (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. TIME ON THE AGENDA
  - (A) Principal Lyndelle Theriot (AHS) & Donna Libersat Boys & Girls State
- 5. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of April 15, 2019.
- 6. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports
- 7. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES
  - (A) Courthouse Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 01, 2019, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to reappointment Jeff Scanlan, Gueydan Sub Drainage District No. 5, 4 yr. term, 05/02/2019 to
- 2. It is recommended to reappointment Ms. Betty Girouard, Library Board, 5 yr. term, 05/18/2019 to 05/18/2024.
- It is recommended to reappointment Mr. Jody Landry, Hospital Service District No. 26 yr. term, 05/21/2019 to 05/21/2025.
- 4. It is recommended to reappointment Ravis Menard, Coulee Baton Drainage District, 4 yr. term, 05/02/2019 to 05/02/2023.
- 5. It is recommended to reappointment Chad Bertrand, Ward 8 Cemetery Board, 4 yr. term, 05/02/2019 to 05/02/2023
- 6. It is recommended to ratify the usage of six (6) dumpsters to seven (7) dumpsters for VC Carmel May Festival "Fund-Raiser".
- 7. It is recommended to approve the usage of four (4) dumpsters for the Maurice Volunteer Fire Department BBQ Fundraiser.
- 8. It is recommended to approve the usage of three (3) dumpsters for Fishing for Memories: A Benefit to Conquer Alzheimer's.
- 9. It is recommended to approve the application for temporary permit to sell alcoholic beverages for Fishing for Memories: A Benefit to Conquer Alzheimer's.
- 10. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 11. It is recommended to authorize The Sellers Group to conduct an assessment at 205 Weill Street, Abbeville, and Legal Counsel to send a letter in regards to long grass.
- 12. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoice from Rivers Security LLC.
- 13. It is recommended to approve payment for the month of March 2019, Jackson Parish Correctional Center. It is further recommended that the Police Jury authorize Mr. Paul Moresi III, legal Counsel to send letters with the attached checks stating that the Police Jury is not binding itself to any rate by making the payment for the housing of Vermilion Parish inmates.
- 14. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoice from Primeaux, Touchet & Associates.
- 15. It is recommended to adopt a Resolution authorizing the President to sign the Entity/State Agreement for State Project No. H.013014 Local Road Signing (Vermilion).

16. It is recommended to authorize payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

## (B) Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 01, 2019, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to allow a one-time pickup of tires when a truck is available to conduct a tire sweep.
- 2. It is recommended to table the Leachate Issues until Monday night meeting.
- 3. It is recommended to approve payment of invoice from Powerscreen Texas, Inc
- 4. It is recommended to approve payment of invoice from Feld Fire.
- 5. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Blighted Property Letter to 2106 S. Perry Dr., Abbeville.
- 6. It is recommended the Police Jury approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

### (C) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 01, 2019, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve payment of invoice from Glenn Lege Construction
- 2. It is recommended to approve Permit #1805-D, Dunn Exploration Company, LLC.
- 3. It is recommended to authorize payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

#### (D) Finance Committee

AS A RESULT OF A FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 01, 2019, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve the two Health Unit employee pay increases.
- 2. It is recommended to approve to send a letter to American Red Cross denying the request at this time for and informing them to resubmit at budget time.
- 3. It is recommended to approve Gallagher Cyber Deception subject to Legal Counsels review.
- 4. It is recommended to approve the Renewal Fee Proposal from York, renewal term from May 19, 2019 to May 18, 2020.
- 5. It is recommended to approve the final payment of invoice from Mourain Construction.
- 6. It is recommended to move Mr. Benoit from a part-time employee to a full time employee.
- 7. It is recommended the Police Jury to approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

### 8. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- (D) Police Juror Business
- 9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING MONDAY, MAY 20, 2019 6:00 p.m.

# 10. ADJOURNMENT -

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.